Public Document Pack

DISTRICT COUNCIL
NORTH OXFORDSHIRE

Committee: Licensing Sub Committee

Date: Friday 1 December 2017

Time: 10.00 am

Venue Bodicote House, Bodicote, Banbury, OX15 4AA
Membership

Councillor Douglas Webb Councillor G A Reynolds

Councillor Surinder Dhesi

AGENDA

1. Appointment of Chairman of the Sub-Committee

2. Declarations of Interest

Members are asked to declare any interest and the nature of that interest that they
may have in any of the items under consideration at this meeting.

Note: Any Member with a disclosable pecuniary interest will not be able to
participate in the hearing, and should therefore notify the Head of Law and
Governance in advance so that arrangements may be made for an alternate
Member to attend.

Cherwell District Council, Bodicote House, Bodicote, Banbury, Oxfordshire, OX15 4AA
www.cherwell.gov.uk



http://www.cherwell.gov.uk/

Premises Licence Hearing (Pages 1 - 50)
Report of Public Protection Manager
Purpose of report

To consider an application for a Licensing Act 2003 Premises Licence for
Frequently Asked Question, 38 Market Square, Bicester, OX26 6AL.

Recommendations
1.1  There is no recommendation, but in considering the representations received

and what is appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, the
steps the Sub-Committee can take are outlined in paragraph 6.2.



Councillors are requested to collect any post from their pigeon
hole in the Members Room at the end of the meeting.

Information about this Agenda

Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence should be notified to
democracy@cherwellandsouthnorthants.gov.uk or 01295 227956 prior to the start of the
meeting.

Declarations of Interest

Members are asked to declare interests at item 2 on the agenda or if arriving after the
start of the meeting, at the start of the relevant agenda item.

Local Government and Finance Act 1992 — Budget Setting, Contracts &
Supplementary Estimates

Members are reminded that any member who is two months in arrears with Council Tax
must declare the fact and may speak but not vote on any decision which involves budget
setting, extending or agreeing contracts or incurring expenditure not provided for in the
agreed budget for a given year and could affect calculations on the level of Council Tax.
Evacuation Procedure

When the continuous alarm sounds you must evacuate the building by the nearest
available fire exit. Members and visitors should proceed to the car park as directed by
Democratic Services staff and await further instructions.

Access to Meetings

If you have any special requirements (such as a large print version of these papers or
special access facilities) please contact the officer named below, giving as much notice as
possible before the meeting.

Mobile Phones

Please ensure that any device is switched to silent operation or switched off.

Queries Regarding this Agenda

Please contact Aaron Hetherington, Democratic and Elections
aaron.hetherington@cherwellandsouthnorthants.gov.uk, 01295 227956

Yvonne Rees

Chief Executive

Published on Thursday 23 November 2017


mailto:democracy@cherwellandsouthnorthants.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



1.0

11

2.0

2.1

3.0

3.1

3.2

Agenda Iltem 3

Cherwell District Council
Licensing Sub-Committee

1 December 2017

Premises Licence Application Hearing

Report of Public Protection Manager
This report is public

Purpose of report

To consider an application for a Licensing Act 2003 Premises Licence for
Frequently Asked Questions, 38 Market Square, Bicester, OX26 6AL.

Recommendations

There is no recommendation, but in considering the representations received and
what is appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, the steps the Sub-
Committee can take are outlined in paragraph 6.2.

Introduction

To consider an application for a new premises licence submitted for Frequently
Asked Questions, 38 Market Square, Bicester, OX26 6AL.

Report Details

Frequently Asked Questions will be situated at 38 Market Square, Bicester. It is
situated on the roadside. It is a building on one floor and the applicants intend to
use the premises as a cocktail bar and craft beer house, specialising in high end
products and service. It benefits from the correct planning use class, A3. Appendix
1 shows the geographical location of the premises.

An application for a Licensing Act 2003 premises licence was submitted to Cherwell
District Council on 13 October 2017. The original application was for sale of alcohol
for consumption on the premises, recorded music, indoors and outdoors and late
night refreshment on a Sunday to Tuesday 11am until 1am, Wednesday and
Thursday 11am until 2am and Friday and Saturday from 11am until 3am.with a
seasonal variation until 3am on Sundays preceding Bank Holiday Mondays,
Christmas Eve, Boxing Day and New Year’s Eve. They have also requested live
music, indoors only on a Wednesday — Sunday from 11am until midnight.

Page 1



3.3

3.4

4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

6.0

6.1

The application with volunteered conditions and plan is attached as appendix 2.
Marc Sylvester has a Personal Licence granted by Cherwell District Council and will
be the Designated Premises Supervisor.

On 31 October 2017 Alex Bloomfield from Thames Valley Police and Neil Whitton
from Environmental Protection, Cherwell District Council met with the business
owner and applicant, Mr Marc Sylvester to discuss the application. This resulted in
a number of conditions being added to the licence. The outlined conditions can be
found in Appendix 3

Conclusion and Reasons for Recommendations

There is no recommendation.

Consultation

When an application for a premises licence is submitted the applicant must display
a blue notice at or near the relevant premises and advertise the application in a
local publication no later than 10 days after submitting the application. The
consultation period runs for 28 days from the day after the application is received.
This gives interested parties and responsible authorities the opportunity to make
representations in relation to the application.

The responses from responsible authorities were as follows:

Police — liaised directly with the applicant

Fire Service — No Objection

Child Protection — No response

Trading Standards — No Objection

Public Health Board — No response

Environmental Protection — liaised directly with the applicant
Health Protection — No Objection

Planning — No response

There have also been six representations received from local residents all objecting
to the application; this includes a petition signed by 40 residents of Saxon Court.
These can be found in appendix 4

The applicant and all interested parties submitting representations have been
invited to attend this hearing.

Alternative Options and Reasons for Rejection
At the end of the consultation period the licensing authority must hold a hearing if

relevant representations are received. It must take such steps as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, which are:

Page 2



6.2

7.0

7.1

7.2

. the prevention of crime and disorder

. public safety
. the prevention of public nuisance
. the protection of children from harm

The steps the Sub-Committee can take are to:

. issue the licence as applied for;
. issue the licence with amended hours or licensable activities
. reject the application if it is considered necessary in order to promote the

licensing objectives

Implications

Financial and Resource Implications

There are no financial implications arising directly from this report.
Comments checked by:

Kelly Wheeler, Principal Accountant for Operations and Delivery, 01327 322230,
kelly.wheeler@cherwellandsouthnorthants.gov.uk

Legal Implications

The decision must comply with the Licensing Act 2003, the statutory guidance
issued pursuant to section 182 of the Licensing Act and the council’'s Statement of
Licensing Policy.

The applicant or ‘other persons’ who have submitted ‘relevant representations’ may
appeal a decision of the Sub-Committee to the magistrates’ court.

Comments checked by Sophie Phillips, Solicitor, 01295 753701,
Sophie.phillips@cherwellandsouthnorthants.gov.uk

Page 3


mailto:kelly.wheeler@cherwellandsouthnorthants.gov.uk
mailto:Sophie.phillips@cherwellandsouthnorthants.gov.uk

8.0 Decision Information

Wards Affected

Bicester East

Links to Corporate Plan and Policy Framework
Not applicable

Lead Councillor

Councillor Kieron Mallon

Document Information

Appendix No Title

Appendix 1 Location Plan

Appendix 2 Full Application

Appendix 3 Copy of agreement of conditions between applicant, TVP and
Environmental Protection

Appendix 4 Redacted Objections

Report Author Charlotte Johnson, Licensing Enforcement Officer

Contact 01295 753744

Information licensing@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

Page 4



Appendix 1
Coles Books HSBC
9 Solutions 4 Feet
) Claremont Car Park
bé& Subway Arzoo Indian (&) o
@ Q 2@ D,
ovet ‘53} 59.\:‘ 06
> ‘f].\*a~“'@ft 3
< (o] Wilko %
Chancellors - @Bicester Tyres
Bicester Branch : ) and Exhausts
NatWest Bank 9 Vo @Ahmeys Phaimacy @ Butterfly Bridal Boutigue uo\oﬂ?
e rKet g The Courtyard 2
Zaara U Trysports ¥ W
@ m m Barclays Bank 9 G @ DR Youth Arts Centre o
The Immaculate s Wimpy p; The Kings Xgfns (&) (D Anica
X e izza Express
Conception cav 38 Market Square A
{{'}j -500\'00 ®
z 2 ’ :
Relax Spa and Beaut
o p y %,
@ ¢
o m;r&%ﬁ;ﬁ:ﬁbages Bicester Town Council Sa¥
Chapel Street Car Park
bl
ary Lo, 5:56*\14
19 we
2
=)
R
u
"O .
% = Bicester Bowls Club
2
= G °
9 3
o ) 2
= i
3 “ o
Ern Bicester Lawn
= Tanmis Cligks




_ . - , i
Market SQuUare == 84100 '

i P — ¥ Squa;‘-e' 3 1 \
" e X -Lt:iBicesler Kebab pmmmet: ! I - 7 \ .

OO i . Vaping Not

L > » 2 z P
& Puéd House ' :g?nk T, @ s AR ¥ 4\' Smoking (VNS)
. ,® @ l V@ . \ § i ‘
Pl IS *"@ 2 g @ =N \ @ \ Anlca .

*Pizza Express XD

4 N\ :
y {1 thlon\mde 2 (‘== /kw[DISolUtions N

Garden'f§ | .\\-— e ‘ A neKin s'Arms ationtF itme
- Scdndals - 7 ’Jil' ‘t"? & = AT g ! \ \\,,Equa’ll'on Rgc\r.un’r_'_nent

38. Market Square 5

Bt =
1 .

\ r.~
iy .,'. -Wlmpy \ d‘\@

@K2 Recrunmem

N >

ke
Trlmty UK
.c &C UK‘ &

‘ Trinitys Cdbbdges
.& Condoms

"~
-

59017 L ey oo

Imagery ©201 E Bluesky, Map data 2017 Google  United Kingdom







Page 8



Cherwell For help contact
Cherwe” Application for a premises licence licensing@cherwell-dc.gov.uk
DISTRICT COUNCIL Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01295 753744
NORTH OXFORDEHIRE

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

Your reference FAQ - Bicester You can pyt vyhat you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

C  Yes (e No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name IMarc ‘

* Family name |Sylvester ‘

* E-mail —

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

[[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:
(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
(' Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means you are

applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Applicant Business

Is your business registered in C Yes (@ No Note: completing the Applicant Business
the UK with Companies section is optional in this form.

House?

Is your business registered C  Yes (& No

outside the UK?

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

VAT number ) _ Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Business name

Legal status Sole Trader

U
Q)
Q
@D
©




Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business |Owner

Home country United Kingdom

Business Address

Building number or name |54/56

Street |Parsons Street
District |
City or town |Banbury

County or administrative area |Oxfordshire

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

If you have one, this should be your official
address - that is an address required of you
by law for receiving communications.

Postcode |OX1 6 5NB
Country |United Kingdom ‘
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address (" OS map reference

Postal Address Of Premises

(" Description

Building number or name

|Frequent|y Asked Questions

Street |38 Market Square
District |
City or town |Bicester

County or administrative area |Oxfordshire

Postcode |OX26 6AL
Country |United Kingdom
Further Details

Telephone number I
Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) |17,000

Page 10




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act

O OO0o0O0go0oaoad

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

X

[C] 1am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

[

Section 4 of 21

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
Is the name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section one?

(® Yes C No
First name Marc
Family name Sylvester

Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?

(e Yes C No Page 11

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as required.
Select “No” to enter a completely new set of
details.




Continued from previous page...

Current Residential Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details

from section one, or amend them as
No required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

C Yes

O

Building number or name

Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

1

Country

Applicant Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
@ Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

~

* Date of birth . / _ | -
dd mm yyyy
. . " Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
* Nationality ’BI’ItISh ‘

workin the UK

Add another applicant |

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the
premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, | ‘ / ’ ‘ / | ‘
when do you want it to end dd

mm yyyy
Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes oég—su plies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a @éﬁ@( f where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

The premises will operate under the name Frequently Asked Questions and will be a Cocktail Bar and Craft Beer house,




Continued from previous page...

specializing in high end products and service, it will also have a food otfering which may be artisan Pizzas but that has not
entirely been decided at this point.

The premises is a four story terraced building with a garden to the rear situated within the Market Square of Bicester, We
will only use the ground floor, garden and a small portion of the first floor for licensable activities.

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
C Yes (& No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?
C Yes (¢ No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes (® No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

(® Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY
Give timings in 24 hour clock.

l:l End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
] P35

to be used for the activity.

Start

Start




Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY
Start ,:l End Z
Start I:l End Z
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start |:| End D
THURSDAY
Start End
Start ,:| End D
FRIDAY
Start End
Start I:l End Z
SATURDAY
Start End
Start |:‘ End D
SUNDAY
Start End
Start ,:| End D
Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(¢ Indoors (" Outdoors C Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

the live music at FAQ will most likely come in the form of acoustic acts with some amplification. It is unlikely that there will
be any full live bands at FAQ but we'd like to at least keep that option open.

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be usecﬂage gkdormance of live music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below




Continued from previous page...

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing recorded music?

(® Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (g, 16:00) and only give details for the days
an ] e [ mmmernie

TUESDAY

WEDNESDAY

THURSDAY

FRIDAY

SATURDAY

SUNDAY

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or Jﬁ@&% J‘r%oth? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
C  Indoors (' Outdoors (¢ Both include a tent.




Continued from previous page...

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Music until 03:00 on Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday Monday

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Music until 03:00 on Christmas Eve, Boxing Day & New Years Eve

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

C Yes (® No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?
(® Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY
Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start Pageqd_ : (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days

of the week when you intend the premises
Start End D to be used for the activity.




Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY
WEDNESDAY
THURSDAY
FRIDAY
SATURDAY
SUNDAY

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both?

C  Indoors (" Outdoors (¢ Both Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Late night refreshment until 03:00 on Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday Monday

Page 17




Continued from previous page...

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Late night refreshment served until 03:00 on Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, New Years Eve

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(® Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only gi've details forthe.: days
. — Y i vt
TUESDAY
Start |11:00 End [01:00
Start |:| End D
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start |:| End D
THURSDAY
Start End
Start ,:| End Z
FRIDAY
Start End
Start I:l End Z
SATURDAY
Start End
Start |:| End D
SUNDAY
Start End
Page 1
Start |:| End




Continued from previous page...

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
(¢ On the premises ('  Offthe premises (" Both is for consumption away from the premises

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Until 03:00 on Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday Monday

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Until 03:00 on Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, New Years Eve

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name |Marc ‘
Family name |Sy|vester ‘
Date of birth IL / l!‘ / l!‘

dd mm yyyy

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name

Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

1

Country

Pagp 19

Personal Licence number

(if known) |PSL0683




Continued from previous page...

Issuing licensing authority

(if known) CbC

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(  Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(¢ As an attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference'.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only gi've details forthe? days
— B i P et Gl
TUESDAY
Start End
Start I:l End Z
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start |:| End D
THURSDAY
Start End
st [ ] pageed ]




Continued from previous page...

FRIDAY
SATURDAY
SUNDAY

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Open until 03:00 on Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday Monday

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Open until 03:00 on Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, New Years Eve

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Licensee will be an active member of the Pubwatch Steering Group.

There will be a digital cctv system with 31 days of footage held.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

SIA licensed doorstaff present from no later than 21:00 on Fridays, Saturdays and other key nights like Bank Holiday
Sundays, Christmas Eve and New Years Eve page 21

Signage in the toilets informing customers of our zero tolerance policy on drug taking - regular toilet checks




Continued from previous page...

Secure areas for staff to keep possessions

Eternal lighting

c) Public safety

Signage prohibiting glassware from being taken from the venue.

Well trained, Vigilant Staff and Door-staff preventing over intoxication, to stop problems occurring later.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

We will have signs asking customers to be quiet and considerate when leaving the premises.
Noise levels will be monitored

Garden will be closed at 2am

e) The protection of children from harm

All Staff will be trained to use the 'Challenge 25' policy when deciding weather to ID customers, and will be told to only
accept valid photo drivers licenses and passports

We wont allow anyone under the age of 18 on the premises unaccompanied by an adult and will not allow anyone under
the age of 18 on the premises after 7pm.

Staff will be trained to look out proxy sales (customers of age buying drinks for minors)

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 22




Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

° does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
o is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application
copies or scanned copies of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

° An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

° An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national

of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.
° A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

° A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement
indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least one of the holder’s
parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s
permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

Page 23




Continued from previous page...

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

° A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

° A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 17(3) or 18A
(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2006, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

° Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

° Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

° evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
° evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
° evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 24




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 25




Continued from previous page...

° Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

° Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on

audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o] any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C-£33001 to £8700 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

ATTACHMENTS Page 26

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS




Continued from previous page...

Address

Building number or name | ‘

Street | ‘

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode |

Country |United Kingdom

DECLARATION

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name | ‘

* Capacity | ‘

Date (dd/mm/yyyy) |

’ Add another signatory |

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/cherwell/apply-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ITIS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

ITIS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

Page 27




gz abed

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

Marc David Sylvester

R e isaeiSeio e castmoa s e
[full name of prospective premises supervisor] ’ ,‘

of

[home address of prospective premises supervisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

[type of application]

by

Marc David Sylvester

[name of applicant]

S n/a
relating fo a premises licence,
[number of existing licence, ifany]
for

Frequestly Asked Questions

38 Market Square
Bicester %

Oxfordshire
0X26 6AH

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made

by

Marc David Sylves.er

[name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at

Frequestly Asked Questions
38 Market Square 0

work in the United Kingdom and am applying for,

| also confirm that | am entitled to
f which | set out

intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details o
below.

Personal licence number

PSLO683
et e i
’

Personal licence issuing authority

Cherwell District Council

Signed

Name (please print) MACL SHUVESTE R

Date 1 / QCTOR. 20\ .................



= — )
2 8 8 8 8 2 8 gend
+ + < < + + < Abbreviated Features: —  OH Overhead
; P Post
o ﬁ:,'er\(/]‘;'ze PB Post Box
B Bollard PE Pipe.
BB Belisha Beacon PM Parking Meter
BH Borehole RE Rodding Eye
BL Bed Level RL Ridge Level
BS Bus Stop RP Reflector Post
BT British Telecom Cover RS Road Sign
B/RW Brick Retaining Wall RwW Retaining Wall
Br/W Brick Wall RWP Rain Water Pipe
CATV Cable TV Cover S Hump
CCTV Close Circuit TV gh gf;f:t Level
|
= e SNP Street Name Plate
C/RW Concrete Retaining Wall v Stop Valve
| 222350N 2223508, C;Pit Catoh Pt ning 1 SvP Soil & Vent Pipe
SW Surface Water
y e BfgngZ:gd Course S/RW  Stone Retaining Wall
Arket g Dr Dramn St/W Stone Wall
Quare TCB Telephone Call Box
EL Eaves Level A
N iR Farth Rod L Traffic Light
7105 EP Electricity Pole i Telegraph Pole
D G . uG Underground
71.14 71,01 i fire Hydrant us Underside
. 70.99 FL Floor Level UTL Unable To Lift
Tarma e F/Light  Flood Light DUTL Damaged UTL
5 LA L S
sv oot Pa eale
na nz O v A G Gully VP Vent Pipe
20 CATV O oV Gas Valve WL Water Level
20 7120 71,14 P GP Gate Post i yaer bt
MH UTL - } Ht. Height ash Ou
CONTROL ana l IC Inslgection Chamber wr Water Tap
Name Easting Northing Remark | e | IL Invert Level [ Diameter
; iggg;gggg gggg%%i EE :g:: EL7974 T T T~ ‘; : KO Kerb Outlet Fence Abbreviations:
4 458561.055 | 222336657 PK Nail rouch & Co | Thomas| Merrifield L8 Letter Box B/W Barbed Wire
5 458558.078 | 222322.197 PK Nail | | LP Lamp Post c/B Close Boarded
6 458552.931|  222318.277 PK Nail No 38 | | MH Manhole ¢/l Corrugated Iron
Mkr Marker Post c/L Chain” Link
,'55. 2 ,' MS Mile Stone cfp Chelstnult Paling
R 2 OSBM Ordnance Survey Bench Mark I/R Iron Railing
| o & OH Overhead P/R Post & Rail
_____ RL 81.27 | | P Kost P/W Post & Wire
____________ JI : Symbols: Lines:
| | Control Station : A Wall :
| 222340N ll | 222340N | Manhole/Inspection Chamber : Verge : - — — — — —
) Fence : —_—
I | Inlet Pipe
Boundary : - - - - - - -
Inlet Pipe giupte Flow Edge of Spread : ~—~—~—~—~—~—~—~
Hedge : = T oo
Bush : O Embankment : _ ﬁp_OfE]rﬁ I
——————— L Bottom of Bank
s ! Tfeess Spread OH Telecom :  —1—1—1—
B |
: / throchnule OH Electric ———————0—
Drainage Flow : — — p—
| Gate : — .
| Contours : w0
I —
| Spot Level : 52,36 we
/ Hatching:
II Bore Hole : 6 Building : | |
|
’ , Open Sided = 7
Trial Hole : pen oide
. i ol e & Building : ——I
k=
< I \_ -
Ny |
[
3 ,’ 7~ General Notes: N\
| 222330N ™ 138 222330N] 1. Man entry to sewers has not been undertaken. Depths, pipe sizes and
l: quantity of pipes are measured from the surface. We therefore cannot
| & guarantee the completeness or accuracy of the sewer data which should
U FWMH | be checked with the local authority or and/on site.
Q CL 71.52 / 2. All tree heights and spreads are approximate. The plan position of trunks
«Q '1"053'52 / are taken at ground level. Girth measurements are taken at a 1.5m height.
@ / We have attempted to identify tree species, however if tree species are critical
N | specialist advice should be sought.
© | 3. Survey information is as result of measurement to existing features
/ and does not imply legal ownership of boundaries or land divisions.
/ Where boundary alignment lines are added to the survey drawing and are
/ taken from legal documents or other information supplied they are done so
/ within the constraints of drawing quality and scale. They are provided on
// the basis of opinion and do not imply legal contract.
/
/ /Plon Coordinate Control:— \
// Plan Coordinates relate to National Grid 0SGB36(02) using GPS.
/
// / Level Datum:—
/ .
All Levels relate to 0SGB36(02) using GPS
/
; _ J
/
// /Sheet Location Diagram: N
[
E
E
| & 1
| 222320N : 222320N |
|
|
|
i \_ W,
|
| / Notes: N
I
|2
l ©
. N A
2
- \
- \
\
7
71.5 - \
-7 \
\
2
20
%\ REV NO | REV NOTE DATE | SIGNED
\
\
\
\
“1653 - chartered
b ICES
2225108 + + + 4~— il @ THE SURVEY o et i
\ ASSOCIATION Y
—
6 Franklin’s Close, Ecton, Northants, NN6 0QG
Tel: 01604 491543 Fax: 01604 790361
\ Email: info@globalsurveys.co.uk j
Site:
[ 38 Market Square )
Bicester
Client:
Cannon Trust
Survey Description: " hical S
\ opographical Survey )
| 222300N 22001 /Date August 2016 Scale 1/100 @ A1\
w w W w " " - Dwg. No 16154-TOPO Surveyor JAM
[=3 o (=3 =] o [=] (=3
M < [Te} = ~ s} D
< <~ <~ < <~ ~ ~




Fit
Point A

SqUOre

2.00
l ‘ ‘.§ —===
Gate \\ 4
' FL7T20 [ SCL 73.42
Michael Crouch & Co R
No 38
| FL 71.22
/ SCL 73.69
IF-C 0.52
C_H 19 CL 74.36
I
FL 7121 /
P71 FL 71.23
us 73221 7 ~ ]
==
1.83 FL 71.24
Metal ——
Support USJ:L@ g
5
F-c 072 |/ -
C-H 141 [l 73
4 RWP[ 0] SREA
FL 7124
NL 73.55
M
F-C 0.72 ~
C-H 1.41 _:/_Rud g
T IOsmag -2
cl 73.55
0
L7724
CL 73.55
FL 71.23
. CL 73.55
H=——IEBE === 15 73wy
F-C 0.70 il
C-H 1.42 2 CL 7355 CL 735
1
DH
Rad | 1.26,4

—-

DH ; ~
1.96 W
Fit 7 I
Point B .
SEE SHEET NO2 con
FOR GARDEN PLAN C-H 1.41

RWP
ton |
e B”ffress
GROUND FLOOR PLAN :
~=E”:I :US
= 7.
S I
| 3 | LT
5 11
Cill 72.18 T J
Head 73.21 I |
Brick
\j\i\LPier l
Stone Butt Ll i |
one Buttress [——L1=
g S
3l =
0 B el g
Q 81 < [FLTLT
Q g E
@ 2 3
|
w < L
o cill 72.96 | !
Head 74.66
82.49
\ 4
Brick 81.82 Chimney 81.77 Chimney
Chimneys [ 81.27
[ Render v Render
- 80.50
A A
79.74 Slate Tiles
Slate Tiles
v :[ 79.56
Stone I N —
78.83 . " Rerder
Render
719 777
; 7 719
7 7 7
C 1] [ 1] // //
7
Render 4 |
——
Aarm || 4 |4 7 /’1
7562 | Sign 7 7 T
Render 717 117 7/ . /T
// // I / - /
. | 74.63 ¢ ) / <
A /
Name Board
Render
Marble
7, Y
/| /|
7 A 7342 73.42
Metal :
Cote Opening to entrances
y K
Doors
— ||| [ Marble Pintn [ [wortle | Marble
.o Render I
Air Brick A A A Varble Plinths A
7112 71.14 71.20 .21 71.19

datum 70.00m

Legend:
Abbreviated Features: Symbols:
Air Brick Lt Light Radiator £,
Bollard 0/F  Overflow Pipe Light ®
Close Boarded P Post Emeraency Liaht @
Cill to Head P/C  Post & Chain ergency Lig
Chain Link PE  Pipe Strip Light =8=
Ceiling Level P/R  Post & Rail Wall Mounted Light =R
Cupboard P/W  Post & Wire Mains Point A
Crown Point Level RD Roller Door
Door Height RE  Rodding Eye Shonks Flats R,
Drain RWP  Rainwater Pipe Light Switch <
Fire Exit SD Sliding Doors Pendant Switch X
Floor to Cill SCL  Suspended Ceiling Level |solator Switch ™
Floor Level SP Spring Point Level
Foul Water SVP  Soil & Vent Pipe ﬂ“"';\l el Push
Manhole SW  Surface Water fre Alarm Fus
Gully US  Underside Smoke Detector o)
Inspection Chamber UTL  Unable To Lift Alarm Panel A
Invert Level VP Vent Pipe Thermostat N
Iron Railings Vt Vent Modem M
Fuse Box B
Electric Box [
Heater (m:n]
Water Stop Tap D>t
Overhead Features = ———-—-—-—

Plan Coordinate Control:—

Plan Coordinates relate to National Grid 0SGB36(02) using GPS

Level Datum:—
All Levels relate to 0SGB36(02) using GPS

(" Key:

b NOILYATT3

ELEVATION 3

@»

/ Notes:

REV NO[REV NOTE

DATE | SIGNED

datum 70.00m

datum 70.00m

ELEVATION 1

ELEVATION 2

ELEVATION 3

chartered

ICES

smas®

THE SURVEY sty | mnogeert | acr |

ASSOCIATION

Fit y
, Arket Markey
Point A Squcre Squore
F~C 0.65 F-C 0.62 F-C 0.67 _
C-H 1.54 C-H 155 C—H 0.95 E_(:{ %gé
- . 5 78.59 US 76.60 | Mains Switch CBD . . .
Thomas Merrifield Michael Crouch & Co =T - Thomas Merrifield Michael Crouch & Co FL 77.09 Recess Thomas Merrifield
II | s R CL 79.08 CL 79.06 —C 0.86
| DH C-H 0.90
: | 198V
FL 74.47, N FL 74.43
CL 76.89 l&|  CL 76.89
1] __[L77.08
151 oft 1 CL 78.99
i Hatehy
FL 74.46]1 |
DH I
1.98 I
— Rad
o — FL 77.12] FL 77.11
[FL_74.47) H IR CL 79.06
CL 76.90 ,’1.9&,‘5, Mefers e
Spring 76.43 Il ?-," 9
Crown 76.73 o N 1.14
DH Arch. Column  plgnt Room g o 160 -
1.97 - | FL 7447 S : L CL 79.04
FL 74.47] CL 7691 & L
CL 76,74,
FL 74.26] c
3
F-C 1.17 ES
. CL 7613 | £
C-H 0.8 US 76.09
L 76.1
& S 75.61
— Q -
= LICENSABLE AREA /S —= 1E
= BAR (SERVICE AREA & FL 7380 (IR
( ) o CL 76.15 I | 1€
— S |
BLUE = DISABLED WC g 5 | s
205 £ 8 IT 8
o = =
F—C 0 CL 76.17 ” - &l " i 8| Window
C-H 1 £ gl 1 78.55 1 g | F-C 1.50
L ~ £ = | b | C-H 0.77
SSS <3y:X S—— | V0T, | Il E
Box
FL 73.79
N CL 76.17 CL 76.15
———-B 7385 T T w5y :
Opening
f \ g’?)s C-H 1.31
i
\\/ 1]
FL 73.79
F-C 0.70 % FL 73.79 Roof space not surveyed
ol
Z=14DH
1.99
Us 75-82 /= CL\76.15
ST,
. V)
F It |
. /
Point B L7 | 8
CL 76.15 3 9,
F-C 0.41 Female WC [B]
C-H 1.33 FL 73.79 ol gs
@ CL 76.15 I &
DH /
= 1.98
Rad |
Male WC /[0 !
FL 73.80 ’Hotihll 19?
) [ CL 76.15~—2 /
=
o
FIRST FLOOR PLAN g:: | SECOND FLOOR PLAN
S I void | =
B || Above | ~
S ! Ground | £
g |1 | 5
I [ &
8
21 T8 [ |
gl R
£l ! Scale Bar : Metres
& & 82.49 Brick
8: Q v Chimneys
|
|
81.27 Brick
Chimney
80.40
A A
79.52
Clay Til
Assumed Detail i A 78"'84
Behind Parapet 78.38 78.34
v A 4
Clay Tiles 77.35
A A
2649 sy _ Slate Tiles
Projected Building ' P?n Soil Cluy Tiles Cloy Tiles (Adjocent Building)
e fL | Vent Oblique Angled Face
Pipe
A
74.78
74.63
v 75.50
Metal Landing 1 RWFs - ]
= ] X
Light Stone Brick Stone Face
Light O O Buttress Pier (Adjacent Building)
73.86 i Oblique Angled Face
’ 7 4 4 v 7 7 7 c "
73.45 4 4 t 2 Stone
Door V. %{ Door i Buttress
/ / /
Stone |- 7 £ / Stone z 17 Stone Stone Door
1| 117 ,
71.29 Render
Marble Cladding Al — T ~ A A ~ y i A
A A E 71.39 E 71.56 71.53;:%_ 71.52 71.43 71.53
.21 AW = = =
<4 <4 <4
datum 70.00m © < ©
ELEVATION 5
82.02 82.02
81.77 Chimney Chimney 81.82 ! 81v82 ﬂ Chimney
81.27 Brick Brick I ] Chimney
80.71 Render v Chimney Render Chimney
vV |
) Clay Tiles
Slate Tiles
79.39 79.44 79.52 Unable to survey this area 79.52
vy 7 - ____
. . Render
78.90 Render 78,84 Ridge Line in Foreground 78.84 78.83 78.89 >
Y Adjacent Flat Roof ender v ¥ Adjocent Flat Roof Assumed Detail
r rojected e -—————! Behind Parapet
Render 78.13 78.16 Window Building Adjacent roof in foreground
Obtained
9 Fi
Ir:_tc:eTnal Plant Room
. ) Window i .
g(li’JlgcentABnlclé FFace Projected Measurements Obtained Adjacent Brick Face . Ny
ique Angled Face Building 7 From Projected Building
Internal
= Measurements
Light 75.84
Valley of adjacent roof y !
Stone || Door
74.26 74.26
A/ \ /
I Metal Landing [ Metal Landing
Projected Building
Metal Fire Escape Metal Fire Escape
& Stanchion 72.94 & Stanchion A
73.45
Door ] Door Stone
AT
A A
.21 71.26 21
datum 70.00m

-

GLOBAL

SURVEYS

Tel: 01604 491543
Email: info@globalsurveys.co.uk

6 Franklin's Close, Ecton, Northampton, NN6 0QG
Fax: 01604 790361

AN

=

e 38 Market Square
Bicester

Client Cannon Trust

Survey Title: _
Measured Building Survey
Floor Plans & Elevations

ELEVATION 4

Date August 2016 Scale 1/100 @ A1
Dwg No. 16154—MBS Surveyor JAM
Sheet 1 of 1 Checked SJH




Charlotte Johnson

= e
To: Neil Whitton
Subject: RE: 17/PRM1188/LAPRE1 - FAQ - 38 Market Square, Bicester
Regards

Charlotte Johnson | Licensing Enforcement Officer
Cherwell District Council and South Northamptonshire Council |Direct tel: 01295 753744 / 01327 322278
Switchboard: 01295 227001 / 01327 322322

mailto:charlotte.johnson@cherwellandsouthnorthants.gov.uk | or mailto:Licensing@cherwell-dc.gov.uk
Visit us online at www.southnorthants.gov.uk and www.cherwell.gov.uk

Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/SouthNorthantsCouncil or www .facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil
Follow us on Twitter @SNorthantsC or @ Cherwellcouncil

From: Neil Whitton

Sent: 07 November 2017 14:11

To: Licensing (CDC)

Subject: FW: 17/PRM1188/LAPREL1 - FAQ - 38 Market Square, Bicester

FY!
Kind Regards

Neil Whitton

Environmental Protection Officer

Cherwell District Council and South Northamptonshire Council
Tel - 01295 221623

Email - Neil. Whitton@cherwellandsouthnorthants.gov.uk

http://www.cherwell.gov.uk/ and www.southnorthants.gov.uk
Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil and www.facebook.com/southnorthantscouncil.

Follow us on Twitter @SNorthantsC or @Cherwellcouncil

From: Neil Whitton

Sent: 07 November 2017 09:18

To: 'Marc Sylvester'

Subject: RE: 17/PRM1188/LAPRE1 - FAQ - 38 Market Square, Bicester

Hi Mark,

| think that sounds like a good compromise. Can you send the plan as an attachment as it doesn’t open all that well like
that. | will then re-write the condition s and copy in Licensing. Then all you have to do is reply to as all that you agree to
these and job done.

Kind Regards

Neil Whitton
Environmental Protection Officer

Page 31



Cherwell District Council and South Northamptonshire Council
Tel - 01295 221623
Email - Neil. Whitton@cherwellandsouthnorthants.gov.uk

http://www.cherwell.gov.uk/ and www.southnorthants.gov.uk
Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil and www.facebook.com/southnarthantscouncil.

Follow us on Twitter @SNorthantsC or @Cherwellcouncil

From: Marc Sylvester [m_

Sent: 06 November 2017 11:41
To: Neil Whitton
Subject: Re: 17/PRM1188/LAPRE1 - FAQ - 38 Market Square, Bicester

Hi Neil,
Thats for the email, with regard to the letters i passed around, i had a positive response from both neighbouring
letting agents and the kings head pub with whom i spoke too when i delivered the letters. I also had a nice call

from barclays who called me shortly after to wish me luck and to tell me about the works to their roof.

As far as the conditions are concerned although i’d like to keep the outside open later 1 also understand the need
to protect surrounding areas from noise and nuisance so i’m happy to accept 11, i would however ask to change
the wording or stipulation around the reduced area to something like -

“from 11 onward the garden area shall be reduced to a smaller area (see plans) and there will be not external
music. In this area there shall be no seating and customers will be advised that it is only to be used for

smoking"

I hope that this all makes sense, please feel free to call or email if not

regards

Page 32



Marc Sylvester

On 3 Nov 2017, at 13:10, Neil Whitton <Neil. Whitton@cherwellandsouthnorthants.gov.uk>

wrote:
Dear Marg,

Thanks for meeting with us earlier in week, it is certainly a lot easier to understand things first hand
rather than from a map/plan.

As you know my main concern is the garden area and the potential for noise to the residential
properties surrounding it, especially the property that has openable windows into the courtyard. Have
you had any response to the letters that you said you were going to deliver?

Having discussed this with my line manager | would like to suggest the following conditions:

e The outside area shall be closed at 11pm.

e  An acoustic fence shall be erected across the outside area to reduce the noise impact on the
neighbouring property and the plans agreed with the council prior to its construction and then
built and maintained to that agreed specification

e There will be smoking area provided for a maximum of 5 people at any one time with no
seating after 11pm. The location of this area shall be agreed with the council prior to opening
and if a shelter is built then then it should be designed to offer maximum noise protection to

Page 33



the neighbouring properties and the plans agreed with the council prior to its construction and
then built and maintained to'that agreed specification.

e  External music levels shall be agreed with the council and the control for this locked with only
access available to the licence holder and DPS.

e A noise log shall be kept on site and available for viewing on request by officers of the council
or police. This log shall contain details of all noise complaints received and also of noise
assessments made by the DPS or a nominated member of staff when live music or other events
that could have the potential to cause a nuisance are taking place.

e All windows and doors(except for access/egress) shall be kept shut when live music or other
events that could have the potential to cause a nuisance are taking place.

With regards to the proposed fence | would recommend that you check with the planning department if
you will need permission for this. | hope that you agree to these conditions, if you do please reply by
email or if you would like discuss them further please drop me a line.

Kind Regards

Neil Whitton

Environmental Protection Officer

Cherwell District Council and South Northamptonshire Council
Tel - 01295 221623

Email - Neil. Whitton@cherwellandsouthnorthants.gov.uk

http://www.cherwell.gov.uk/ and www.southnorthants.gov.uk

Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil and www.facebook.com/southnorthantscouncil.

Follow us on Twitter @SNorthantsC or @Cherwellcouncil

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You
should not disclose its contents to any other person. {f you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately.

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it cannot
accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your own
virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments).

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action.

Page 34



Charlotte Johnson

From: Bloomfield Alex <Alex.Bloomfield@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk>
Sent: 08 November 2017 14:28

To: 'Marc Sylvester'; Licensing (CDC)

Subject: RE: 38 Market Square Bicester

Categories: Charlotte

To the Licensing Authority —Cherwell District Council
Regarding the premises licence application for 38 Market Square Bicester, Thames Valley Police have agreed with Mr
Sylvester a number of conditions to be attached to the grant to promote the licensing objective. A list of these

conditions, and the consent of the applicant can be found below.

On that basis Thames Valley Police have no further representation to make.
Many Thanks

Alex

C0714 Alex Bloomfield | Force Licensing Officer | Telephone : 01865 541851 Internal: 3006579
| Mobile:_ | Address: Licensing, Thames Valley Police, HQ South, Oxford Rd, Kidlington, OX5 2NX

For information, guidance and the Licensing Toolkit, visit: http:/knowzone/kz-lic-homepage.htm

From: Marc Sylvester [mailto

Sent: 08 November 2017 11:35

To: Bloomfield Alex <Alex.Bloomfield@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk>

Subject: Re: 38 Market Square Bicester

Hi Alex,

Yes, i’m very happy to proceed with the following conditions, thank you.
all the best

Marc

On 7 Nov 2017, at 19:06, Bloomfield Alex <Alex.Bloomfield@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk>
wrote:

Page 35



Hi Marc
| don’t think there are any significant sticking points really from our side, we just want to make sure the
bases are covered in the licence. Based on Laura’s handover and what potentially we have agreed |

don’t think any further amendments need to be made with regards to crime and disorder.

Would it be fair to say you are ok with the conditions as redrafted, namely:

A Premises Daily Register shall be held at the premises. This Register shall be maintained for a rolling
minimum period of 12 months, and shall record:

The name of the person responsible for the premises on each given day.

The name of the person authorising the sale of alcohol each day.

All calls made to the premises where there is a complaint made by a resident or neighbour of noise, nuisance
or anti-social behaviour by persons attending or leaving the premises. This shall record the details of the caller,
the time and date of the call and the time and date of the incident about which the call is made and any actions
taken to deal with the call.

Any refusals on grounds of age and/or intoxication (to include date, time, member of staff involved, reason for
refusal as well as a brief physical description of the person refused)

TVP1 The name, SIA number, start and finish time of anyone employed in a security role for that day

Any use of force by SIA registered staff in the effective management of the premises or in ejecting persons
from the premises (to include date, time, member of staff involved, reason for force as well as a brief physical
description of the person refused)

Weekly checks of the CCTV, to ensure it is fully operational and any faults are dealt with including the time of
the check and the person that carried it out.

Any calls to or visits by Thames Valley Police in relation to any crime and disorder or like related matter.

The Designated Premises Supervisor, or duly nominated manager on their behalf, shall check the Premises
Daily Register on a monthly basis ensuring that it is completed and up-to-date, sign the Premises Daily
Register each time that it is checked, and make the Premises Daily Register available for inspection by any
Authorised Officer throughout the trading hours of the premises

The premises shall implement written policies and procedural statements and/or management action plans.
Such documents shall include, but not be limited to, the following:

CCTV

Conditions of Entry

Crowd Dispersal

Safeguarding Children & Vulnerable Adults

Noise

Queue/external areas of the public highway Management
Responsible Service of Alcohol

TvP2 Security Measures

Underage Sales & False Identification

Zero Tolerance Drugs

The above policies and procedural statements shall be “live” documents maintained as seen fit by the
premises, subject to consultation with the relevant authorised officer of the Local Authority, and Thames Valley
Police.

In light of subsequent issues/concerns from one of the above authorities, the premises licence holder will make
amendments to the relevant policies as directed by that authority.

A hard copy of the most recent policies will kept on site, readily accessible by any member of staff for their own

Page 36



reference, or to be produced by staff upon request by any of the responsible authorities during premises visits
to check for compliance.

As part of the Security policy referred to in condition TVP 2, this policy will contain a risk assessment
detailing the numbers of SIA licensed security required (if at all) at the premises on any day, be it
trade or for one off special events.

TVP3 On days where the risk assessment identifies a need for SIA security, the minimum number shall be
no fewer than 2, to avoid vulnerable and ineffectual lone working SIA. Door staff shall remain on duty
until such time as the premises is closed and both the venue and the immediate vicinity of the
premises is cleared of its patrons.
The Premises Licence holder shall ensure that all staff employed at the premises and SIA security receive
VP4 training on the re!evqnt policies / procedures rgferred to at Conditi.on TVP 2 to their role. Each member of
staff/Door staff will sign a control sheet to confirm they have received and fully understand the content of such
policies and procedures and that they will carry out their duties in accordance with them.
A CCTV system will be installed or the existing system maintained. The CCTV shall incorporate the following
basic requirements:
Be switched on and fully operational when the licensable activities are being carried out.
Record for a minimum rolling period of 31 days
TVP5 Have a camera covering any entrance which will provide a facial shot of identification quality.
Have cameras covering external areas both out the front of the premises and within the rear external area.
Have cameras covering all pertinent internal areas of the premises
Have a means of copying any footage to another medium as evidence if requested by the Police
Have a member of staff working at all times whilst the licence is in operation that is able to operate the system
and in particular be able to provide copies of any footage requested by The Police.
The Premises Licence holder shall operate the "Radio-Link" system of communication during the hours the
TVP6 premises is open to the public, and shall ensure that it is maintained and monitored by the duty manager or
head doorman.
All members of staff at the premises shall seek "credible photographic proof of age evidence" from any person
TVP7 who appears to be under the age of 25 years and who is ;eeking_ access to_the premises or is seeking to
purchase or consume alcohol on the premises. Such credible evidence, which shall include a photograph of
the customer, will include a passport or photographic driving licence.
TVPS The premises shall be cleared of customers and closed 30 minutes after the conclusion of the last licensed

activity

If that is the case would reply to this email stating your satisfaction. | can then forward on the whole
chain to Cherwell confirming our satisfaction.

Thanks

Alex

Page 37



C0714 Alex Bloomfield | Force Licensing Officer | Telephone : 01865 541851 Internal: 3006579
| Mobile:_ | Address: Licensing, Thames Valley Police, HQ South, Oxford Rd, Kidlington,
OX5 2NX

For information, guidance and the Licensing Toolkit, visit: http:/knowzone/kz-lic-homepage.htm

You can report non-emergency crime and incidents on-line at
https://reportonline.thamesvalley.police.uk/ Thames Valley Police currently use the Microsoft Office
2007 suite of applications. Please be aware of this if you intend to include an attachment with your e-
mail. This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. Any
views or opinions expressed are those of the originator and not necessarily those of Thames Valley Police.
It is for the exclusive use of the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s) please note that any
form of distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error please return a copy to the
sender. Please then delete the e-mail and destroy any copies of it. Thank you. All communications,
including telephone calls and electronic messages to and from Thames Valley Police may be subject to
monitoring. Replies to this e-mail may be seen by employees other than the intended recipient.

Page 38



Charlotte Johnson

From: Licensing (CDC)

Sent: 09 November 2017 15:30

To: Charlotte Johnson

Subject: FW: 38 Market Square Bicester OX26 6AL New Premises Licence Application -

Representation

Categories: Red Category

From: andrew ird [maito S

Sent: 09 November 2017 15:28
To: Licensing (CDC)
Subject: 38 Market Square Bicester OX26 6AL New Premises Licence Application - Representation

Dear sirs.

38 Market Square Bicester 0X26 6AL
New Premises Licence Application - Representation

| would like to object to the above application for the following reasons:

The premises will be trading for alcohol and recorded music Monday to Tuesday 11:00 to 01:00; Wednesday
and Thursday 11:00 to 02:00; Friday and Saturday 11:00 to 03:00 and Sunday 11:00 to 01:00.

| feel there is not enough thought put into this venue in respect of the residents and the safety of customers
judging from the conditions which have been provided. The applicant has a duty to show how the licensing
objectives will be promoted and | do not think they have done so. | feel that the following has not been taken
into account.

Crime and Disorder

- There is no dispersal procedure or queue management policy within the conditions of the application.

- There is no evidence of staff training records to be carried out or kept.

- In light of glass related incidents at other venues in the area then perhaps a restriction on glassware being
used after 23:00hrs.

Prevention of Nuisance

There are no restrictions on noise which needs to be considered with neighbouring properties.
The premises will be a late venue and music both live and recorded have been requested.

| would suggest the following conditions attached:

- No speakers or amplified music in the garden

- Sound lobby on the front and rear of the property.

- Sound proofing installed and evidence of it being maintained.

- A noise limiter installed and levels set and agreed by the EHO with a log of any complaints and how it has
been dealt with.

- No access to the garden after 23:00hrs. In line with other venues in the area.

- No licensable activities or consumption of alcohol will take place externally after 23:00.

- Signs in the garden and premises asking patrons to leave quietly and respect the residents.

- Signs in the garden asking patrons to keep noise to a minimum.

Page 39



| would also ask if there has been any consultation with local residents or businesses?
Please let me know if you have accepted my representation.

Yours faithfully

Andrew Bird

Page 40



o wham if g conoum,
My wlfe and 3 Aave Ben in

~opplicakion hao feon made for W
n 3&&_&;@_ v 38 Marhel Sguare vn Biegol

. I{_'”:Q_OIZ_ U

On we bive juot o few yards from {Re rear end

38 Morkel aquare and ‘ase perhaps 1he neasen
~ cddwelling, § am purpraed ok we fhave no o

nofwe ﬁ{mm Cherwell p.e.

il St ol i our lale meveniss
and we coat Aleeb very well

Eate at night will not Be any good for our Realth
_ Pleans do nol allow Hi nightalub 4,
and npod He nice Guuk neghbow Rood.we

~a;

— RECEIVED |
N 07NOV-207 |

foemed Hat oo
e m?' ub

of a .
or OxfordnRire

s

100 any exlia noise

Pewd

_@e__ne_l’_wie j
bwe n.



\ﬂ\b (%% Y .At-uif ‘
dmcﬁ m
@W@ Houso

R odlucol

(Jamiouny Qo 0x45 RAA

Deay Sixs,

b am mms o U@w ‘fm comyfl :
the ess’da‘ub% aﬁ Somy goth o MSM*M% "‘1}’ lowlk
wy the meas Nddhl?o;ho‘od 6{:{’ Szac;w Cowrt m::tfuw:w;&

5 befert, oly v e s wisg O =
Lﬁﬁ.mmpfmi hich Vo b - U.A m@l«i’ b weuld
by the ey 0[’4‘(‘“5'9[1-'5‘%-&;/;4@&0(, Chv (VRESnGElS wievdd
be ey omd) owvesl cay oloors ol oo Slevmoved + Also

sup arewnwds wouwltl (0:9'65‘0{0"‘1 log usc:o{; fcﬂ I{J@f-’fq,‘wa

ws b 15 so meay 1o the Pmiem-al/ bw(,d&wﬂw Gt

ov vty Cewnty
%Lm:‘jﬁ?i tg’;:ui:t ) PT{?",’D’G'S@CL uns wtakle
Sile e vek cwwi’%s‘.m. SW"“IJ[‘J LOUMS %
oy ,,,.,Q,fo LS \)t’-lj mM:Eatbofda,ﬂcb
Visuis  someacdy
Do B llen (hiss)

Page 42




THE LICENSING AUVTHORITY

CHERWELL DI TRLCT COUNC,{[_,I

PODICOTE HOUSE

B0ODI CoTE,

BARBORY,

OXI5 LAA., {TH NovemRerz 207,

R
38 MPARKeT SQUARE  PRoPoseD DIEVEL 0 PmiengT

DEAR QRS

LU S
THIS IS A REIIDENTIAL

COMPex OF 50" APARTMENTS, ALL A2V ATELY OWNED RY
RETIRED PENSIONETZS, WHO MOVED FheteE FOR TwEeIR
RETIREMENT HOPEFULLY IN PEACGE AND QUeT /

WE  ARE VEYY ANXIoUvS ABOUT wHAT IMPACT THIS
PROPOSETD ESTRNARLISHMENT ILL. HAVE ON THE [RRER
O LATE NIGIHT muSie AND Possi BLe DISRUPTION
WHEN THE COSTOMEIRZS | ISAVE TIHHE VENLE AS W&
KNOW THAT- THIS HAPPEVS IN OTHEIR AREARS,

ALSO )} AM SURPR4 S3ED THAT NOBODY AT SRxON COLT
tLPAS NOTIFIED OF THIS PROPOSED  DEVELOPMENT,

WET FEEL. THAT ALl RESIDENTS SHOULD HAVE 1H4ap

R LETTER ABOUT THIS, 7O GIUE U2 AL A CHANCE
TO EX[PRESsS OLVRZ AN ES,

YoursS FALTH f'uu,kf)

A FO4D Cmms?

Page 43



S vﬁ&w.ﬁj MJ% | RECEIVED |
%MJL._«W " |07 Nov 207

i
e |\1/}7RMHB‘K/LHP/QE}
3% v%m/&;fw Bsabzr 0X2t AL

) v - 2ol Mg, m % -‘vﬁ"&*u L
L e phoce ol M8 Bogly
DJE»GAEL): /&r Fo alreve vf’?‘*ﬁ?'??\*{»-lﬁf_—; %“{Q
/b,: 4@4& m@wu G ,/a\-vfmw;(_&_,

ool
iy

Dhorey, B et ool e wordios
J&bﬁ:‘:\t}% : j.‘:;r aue opeunel. /Z‘LH_ WCS’
;:j% jimdw Lt mﬁﬁ Z-é& N
/bt, ool ﬂu, M WJL\/(:&,}\«_/_L?[‘V{_
Tow ot mdlt ok oo L ek
b ek SIUELC L. o A SO Y S




Jauf AL e ol

A A, \jw .
Yfﬂ\ ]W ”{1 SULATRET G WL S
-]‘“C""‘?ﬂ’l-/!.«\_w ouM—c, R el E G
e g
Prolictin o childeer ﬂﬁw Kechrrr -

Lo

Page 45




The Licensing Authority
Cherwell District Council
Bodicote House
BODICOTE

Banbury Oxon OX15 4AA

F.A.O. Faisal Hussain
6" November 2017

Reference No. 17/PRM1188/LAPRE1 — 38 Market Square, Bicester.

Dear Sir

Please find attached signatures of the residents of Saxon Court who are objecting to the above
licence being granted and the reasons are detailed on the attached.

Yours faithfull

B.L.Tagg

Chairman Residents Association

Page 46



Re 17/PRM1188/LAPRE1 38 Market Square, BICESTER

We write to object to the granting of a premises licence to sell alcohol and provide entertainment at
the above premises.

The Reasons are

~ ED

EC

1] Prevention of Public Nuisance

08 Nov 207

- D W W - -

2] Prevent Crime and Disorder

3] Disruptive noise late evening and night.

NAME ' FLAT NO. SIGNED

 STEpsanie /7;@‘- é ,!'

: gf?fﬂr\) TRGG
.S(L\”:ﬁ EARK

JoAt RUTSon

@ 'Gvk_le__ @L&f\“ W psh

' ANNE’ ) RUR&E— 5SS

,_._-—-—-'—\"————'_'_'_.'T‘
H—ﬂ—*&” D A6y OV

7///( C‘/t3>
Moay B @?r-

CLAPE WK TE vy

/\/Dﬂi”\' i Row i




Re 17/PRM1188/LAPRE1 38 Market Square, BICESTER

NAME o i -
SO ffordir K
e o) D do—
'U//"S C ?L/L/(eq @2
LM\\ N ehe e 5 |
P %,@Qw Homnm

yAmMm FLov1D

(A AJAC

BEnxy S rurt
_Bavy LooTr -Luvtwe

L}{)\C\ Lacyr— Ser i

C‘“Q—* @W ﬁ\&& )

Page 48

p. (@



LT ¥iar no, Slen LYy

—— e
Glol Py Voo itEm |

Sua e_ k’kO ok

({ g)\c\ QQ_,Q U Yok 9
CHe 2 2> LIS
. 73
Teve &0y
pMiss I PHVE Bl
Lovp LampsrT

SHEILA  CpX

Page 49




F.A.O. Faisal Hussain

The Licensing Authority
Cherwell District Council
Bodicote House
BODICOTE

Banbury, oxon OX15 4AA

5/1//2017

Re 17/PRM1188/LAPRE1 38 Market Square, Bicester.

Dear Sir

| write to object in the strongest possible way to this premises licence to sell alcohol and provide
entertainment at the above address.

| am Chairman of the Saxon Court Residents Association and as such represent the occupants of the
54 flats in this retirement complex.

As a retired Thames Valley Police Officer | am only too aware of the disruption, Public nuisance and
possible crime and disorder these type of premises bring to a central location close to residential
properties.

| object in the strongest possible way to this application.

Yours faithfully

MR R ARG
Chairman of Saxon Court Residents Association

Page 50



	Agenda
	3 Premises Licence Hearing
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2_Redacted
	Appendix 3_Redacted
	PRT-CHL-UNIF_CANONJMN28915_2517_001
	TVP Reponse and Conditions

	Appendix 4_Redacted
	A. Bird
	G Syme Objection
	Miss D Bellman Obejction
	Mrs p A Floyd Objection
	S Kempson Objection
	Saxon Court Residents Association Signatures
	Saxon Court Residents Association





